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NOTICE TO BIDDERS:

This Addendum shall be considered as part of the Contract Documents for the above mentioned project
as though it had been issued at the same time and incorporated therewith. Where provisions of the
following supplementary data differ from those of the original Contract Documents, this Addendum shall
govern and take precedence. Work not specifically deleted, modified, changed or altered by this
Addendum shall remain in effect as a part of the Contract Documents.

Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustment(s) in their estimates based on
this Addendum. It will be construed that each bidder’s proposal is submitted with full knowledge of all
modifications and supplemental data specified herein.

ADDENDUM NO. 1
1) Working Days are increased to 450 Working Days
2) A Force Account is being added for Testing
3) There will be no HUB requirements on this project
4) Pre-bid meeting notes and questions

See attached documents

THE ENTIRE BOUND PROPOSAL DOCUMENT RECEIVED
FROM TxDOT MUST BE TURNED IN AS THE BID PROPOSAL.

USE THE BID BOND FORM BOUND IN THE PROPOSAL. NO OTHER BID FORM IS ACCEPTABLE.
THE BID BOND CAN BE REMOVED FROM THE PROPOSAL FOR SIGNATURES, SEALS AND THE
POWER OF ATTORNEY. THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND SURETY -
WITH AN IMPRESSED SEAL. AFTER SIGNATURES - INCLUDE THE COMPLETED BOND IN THE
PROPOSAL.

Total pages to this Addendum including cover pages: 146

ADDENDUM NO. 1 DATED November 22, 2016
Cover page: 2
Project: GALVESTON-BOLIVAR FERRY BULKHEAD REDESIGN PROJECT

CSJ 0912-73-205



NOTIFICATION OF ADDENDUM

ADDENDUM NO. 1
DATED 11/22/2016

Control 0912-73-205
Project FT 912-73-205
Highway VA

County GALVESTON

L adies/Gentlemen:

Attached please find an addendum on the above captioned project. Included in the attachment isan
adendum notification which details the changes and the respective proposal pages which were added and/
or changed.

Except for new bid insert pages, it is unnecessary to return any of the pages attached.

Bid insert pages must be returned with the bid proposal submitted to the Department, unless your firmis
submitting abid using a computer print out. The computer print out must be changed to reflect the new bid
item information.

Contractors and material suppliers, etc. who have previously been furnished informational proposals are
not being furnished a copy of the addendum. If you have a subcontractor on the above project, please
advise them of this addendum. Acknowledgment of this addendum is not requested if your company has
been issued a proposal stamped “This Proposal Issued for Informational Purposes.”

You are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Addendum Acknowledgement form
contained in your bid proposal by placing a mark in the box next to the respective addendum.

Failure to Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in your bid proposal will result in your bid not being
read.

04/99



SUBJECT: PLANS AND PROPOSAL ADDENDUMS
PROJECT: FT 912-73-205 CONTROL: 0912-73-205
COUNTY: GALVESTON
LETTING: 12/01/2016
REFERENCE NO: 1122
PROPOSAL ADDENDUMS
X PROPOSAL COVER
BID INSERTS (SH. NO.:
GENERAL NOTES (SH. NO.:

_ SPEC LIST (SH. NO.:
_ SPECIAL PROVISIONS:
ADDED:
DELETED:

SPECIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
ADDED:

DELETED:
OTHER:

DESCRIPTION OF ABOVE CHANGES
(INCLUDING PLANS SHEET CHANGES)

PROPOSAL COVER: NUMBER OF WORKING DAYS CHANGED.

ALSO ATTACHED TO THIS ADDENDUM IS A LIST OF PRE-BID MEETING CLARIFICATIONS

1-1



Control 0912-73-205

Project FT 912-73-205

Highway VA

County GALVESTON

PROPOSAL TO THE TEXAS
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

2014 SPECIFICATIONS

WORK CONSISTING OF RECON OF FERRY BULKHEAD & WORK DOCK
GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

The quantitiesin the proposal are approximate. The quantities of work and materials may be increased or decreased as
considered necessary to complete the work as planned and contempl ated.

This project isto be completed in 450 working days and will be accepted when fully completed and finished to the
satisfaction of the Executive Director or designee.

Provide a proposal guaranty in the form of a Cashier’s Check, Teller’s Check (including an Official Check) or Bank
Money Order on a State or National Bank or Savings and Loan Association, or State or Federally chartered Credit Union
made payable to the Texas Transportation Commission in the following amount:

ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND (Dollars)  ( $100,000)

A bid bond may be used as the required proposal guaranty. The bond form may be detached from the proposal for
completion. The proposal may not be disassembled to remove the bond form. The bond must be in accordance with Item
2 of the specifications.

Any addendaissued amending this proposal and/or the plans that have been acknowledged by the bidder, become part of
this proposal.
By signing the proposal the bidder certifies:
1. theonly personsor partiesinterested in this proposal arethose named and the bidder hasnot directly or indirectly

participated in collusion, entered into an agreement or otherwise taken any action in restraint of free competitive
bidding in connection with the above captioned project.

2. inthe event of the award of a contract, the organization represented will secure bonds for the full amount of the
contract.

3. the signatory represents and warrants that they are an authorized signatory for the organization for which the bid is
submitted and they have full and complete authority to submit this bid on behalf of their firm.

4. that the certifications and representations contained in the proposal are true and accurate and the bidder intends the
proposal to be taken as a genuine government record.

e Signed: **

(1) (2) (3)
Print Name:

(1) 2 3
Title:

(1) 2 3)
Company:

(1) (2) (3)

»  Signaturesto comply with Item 2 of the specifications.

**Note: Complete (1) for single venture, through (2) for joint venture and through (3) for triple venture.
* When theworking days field contains an asterisk (*) refer to the Special Provisions and General Notes.



NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS

ANY CONTRACTORSINTENDING TO BID ON ANY WORK TO BE AWARDED
BY THISDEPARTMENT MUST SUBMIT A SATISFACTORY “AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENT” AND “EXPERIENCE QUESTIONNAIRE” AT LEAST TEN DAYS
PRIOR TO THE LETTING DATE.

UNIT PRICESMUST BE SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ITEM 2 OF
THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS OR SPECIAL PROVISION TO ITEM 2 FOR
EACH ITEM LISTED IN THISPROPOSAL.
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TxDOT GALVESTON-BOLIVAR FERRY BULKHEAD REDESIGN PROJECT 11/23/2016
PRE-BID CONFERENCE: ADDENDUM NO. 1

A. Questions and Answers:

1.

Question: What is the coating length on the sheet pile, combi wall, monopile, and H-pile?

Answer: Steel sheet, H and Pipe pilings shall be coated with the approved coating system and
in the prescribed manner to the full height of pile and to a minimum embedment depth of 8
ft. below the mud-line.

Question: What is the top elevation or overall length of the H-piles detailed on sheet S-503?
Answer: Top of H-piles: EL. +8’-6” +/-
Question: Are the gangplanks to be TSA coated or HDG? Sheet S-002 appears to indicate both.

Answer: Gangplanks shall be TSA coated. Please refer to S-002, “Marine Coatings” and
“Structural Steel Notes”, Note 13 in particular that states “All exposed structural steel, not
otherwise coated shall be hot dipped galvanized after fabrication”.

Question: Sheet S-002 indicates that steel pipe piles, H-piles, and hot-rolled steel sheets are to
be Grade 50, but spec 31 62 16.00 section 2.1 indicates Grade 65. What grade is required?

Answer: All structural steel shall be Grade 50, with the exception of the stand-alone
monopiles, which shall be Grade 65 steel.

Question: Drawing S-501 calls out AZ19-700 sheet piling for the intermediate sheets between
the pipe. AZ-19-700 is manufactured in Europe (Arcelor Mittal) and will not comply with Buy
America.

A possible solution, which doesn’t change the layout, is NZ-19 or NZ-26 which is made by Nucor
in Blytheville, Arkansas. NZ-19 and NZ-26 are melted and manufactured in the USA. Note
however that the maximum steel grade produced is ASTM A572 Grade 60. NZ-26 in Grade 50
will meet the bending moment of AZ19-700 Grade 65.

Answer: All high strength rolled steel sheet piling shall conform to ASTM A572, Grade 50.
Therefore, in keeping with the requirements of Buy America program, NZ 19 can be used in
lieu of AZ 19-700. As a result, no changes in layout will be necessary.

Question: Section 31 62 16.00 of the specifications call for steel sheet piling to meet ASTM A572
Grade 65. Nucor, which is the only producer in the world of PZ-35 and “NZ” sections, can only
produce to ASTM A572 Grade 60...not Grade 65. A possible solution is to accept PZ-40 in Grade
60 to meet the required bending moment. Note however that PZ-40 will change the layout of
the wall as it is not the same width as the PZ-35. This change will impact corner configurations,
tie-rod spacing, and possibly the concrete cap.



TxDOT GALVESTON-BOLIVAR FERRY BULKHEAD REDESIGN PROJECT 11/23/2016
PRE-BID CONFERENCE: ADDENDUM NO. 1

10.

Answer: All high strength rolled steel sheet piling shall conform to ASTM A572, Grade 50,
including the PZ 35 profile.

Question: The same issue exists with the E22 Connectors. (E22 connectors are attached to the
combiwall pipe and allow threading of the intermediate sheet pile). The maximum steel grade
manufactured is ASTM A572 Grade 60..not Grade 65. Please advise/confirm that E22
connectors per Grade 60 are acceptable.

Answer: E22 connectors shall conform to ASTM A572 Grade 50 (min.). To facilitate domestic
procurement of connectors, we suggest that the connectors be cut from NZ 19 sheets to
match the profile of the specified E22 connectors, if the E22 cannot be produced domestically.

Question: The 48”0D x .875” combiwall pipe can be made with A572 Grade 65 coil. However,
please note that ASTM A572 Grade 65 is not a pipe piling specification. It is a structural
steel/plate specification. Pipe piling is made to a pipe specification; ASTM A252. Please
advise/confirm that pipe piling manufactured and certified to ASTM A252 with coil meeting
ASTM A572 Grade 65 is acceptable.

Answer: While ASTM A252 addresses only welded and seamless steel pipe piles, both ASTM
A572 and ASTM A252 products are presented as suitable for the project’s combi-wall pile
requirements (See Skyline Steel 2014/2015 Technical product Manual, p.19 for available steel
grades). Our intent is to provide a combi-wall system (both pipe and sheet) having the same
chemical and physical properties. Furthermore, it is not our desire to recommend spiralweld
piles without the client’s consent since one of the major concerns with spiralweld steel piles
over the years has been the large variation in the quality of the welds that may be subjected
to large stress concentrations. We therefore recommend ASTM A572 Grade 50 rolled and
welded pipe and sheets for the combi-wall and ASTM A252 Grade 3 (mod) with yield strength
of 65 ksi for the stand-alone monopiles. Specification 31 62 16.00 will be modified accordingly
and issued as an Addendum.

Question: TSA spec 09 96 26 does not address field touch-up. Will you supply a spec for
approved TSA field touch-up/ repair while in the field?

Answer: Please refer to Specification 09 96 26, Section 3.8 for instructions to repair film
discontinuities and damage to the coating system after erection.

Question: Buried obstructions/ granite rock clearly exist as it is mentioned in both the drawings
and geotechnical report, but the exact area or extent is not defined. Will the encounter of
granite rock and other buried obstructions be considered Differing Site Conditions as per
TXDOT’s definition (Item 4, Section 5).

Answer: LAN has approximated the extent and area of the buried obstructions/granite rock.
Please refer to the S-series set of Drawings.
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PRE-BID CONFERENCE: ADDENDUM NO. 1

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Question: If granite rock/ buried obstructions are encountered during the grouted tiebacks
install, will that be considered a Differing Site Condition as per TXDOT definition (Item 4, Section
5)? In that scenario the obstruction will likely be unable to be removed due to the location of
the existing bilge water system/ containment.

Answer: LAN has approximated the extent and area of the buried obstructions/granite rock.
Please refer to the S-series set of Drawings.

Question: Will jetting/ hydraulic probing be permitted to help identify any buried obstructions
prior to setting the piles?

Answer: Per Specification 31 62 16.00, no jetting shall be allowed.

Question: If unforeseen buried obstructions are encountered during the piling installation, will it
be considered a Differing Site Condition as per TXDOT’s definition (Item 4, Section 5).

Answer: No

Question: The specs state that “No special payment shall be made for removal of artificial
obstructions or down time” during the dredging operations. Will TXDOT quantify the amount of
debris/ obstructions anticipated?

Answer: Debris is expected along newly installed wall on Corp of Engineers side of property.
No other debris is expected.

Question: TXDOT states that the dredge quantities are estimates only, and no payments will be
made for actual quantity dredged. What level of accuracy does TXDOT feel they have supplied
contractors with in regards to dredge quantities? Industry standard is to pay for the actual
quantity dredged.

Answer: Bidders are advised that the dredge quantities are based on a dredge depth of EL. -20
ft. MSL. Be further advised that the permit request that has been submitted to the USACE
reflect those quantities. No allowance shall be made for over-dredging beyond a vertical
dredge tolerance of 1 ft. Please refer to Specification 35 20 23.15 —Dredging and Disposal for
further information.

Question: Will TXDOT provide a contact for the disposal areas that have been approved for this
project?

Answer: Refer to drawings-no contact
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Question: Are independent testing labs required? If so, will TXDOT be paying for all testing?
Typically the owner handles all testing.

Answer: Lab testing and any inspection order than special inspection shall be borne by the
Contractor. However, TxDOT shall engage all Special Inspectors directly.

Question: Once one phase of work is complete, will we immediately be able to start the next
phase of work? If not, what is the estimated downtime between phases? Will additional
contract time be granted for downtime between phases? Will standby be paid for downtime
between phases?

Answer: No downtime, no standby time move directly to next phase

Question: There appears to be a total of (9) ea grouted tiebacks. (1) Grouted tieback is in Phase
3 and the other (8) grouted tiebacks are in Phase 4. Will all grouted tieback work be able to be
performed in (1) mobilization? It does not appear to be shown that way currently.

Answer: Ideally, all grouted tieback work will be performed under one mobilization. This is
LAN’s preferred option. However, a firm decision on this issue will be made upon further
discussion with the selected bidder and TxDOT.

Question: In the Contract Description under Division 1 of the General Conditions, it indicates
that the work may be phased over multiple funding years and may be delayed if funding is not
available. Please provide us with the number of funding years anticipated and the estimated
amount of funding in each year.

Answer: Phases will proceed upon completion of each phase

Question: In the Contract Description under Division 1 of the General Conditions, it indicates
that the work is to proceed continuously until all work is complete and operational. Under the
same section it also indicates that the work may be delayed if funding is not available. This is in
contradiction to the previous statement. Please clarify.

Answer: see 20

Question: Article 9.9 of the TxDOT Building Uniform General Conditions indicates a No Damages
for Delay clause, yet TxDOT is indicating in the Contract Description under Division 1 of the
General Requirements that there is the potential for a delay due to funding. How is the

contractor to be compensated for these delays?

Answer: see 20
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23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

Question: If the work that takes place in a particular phase is substantially more than the funded
amount, at what point will the project be placed on hold (at the end of the phase or at the end
of the funded amount). If it is at the end of the phase will TxDOT seek additional funding to
bridge the gap, or will the Contractor be financing it until the next funding cycle is approved?

Answer: see 20

Question: Has a time determination schedule been developed? If so, can it be provided to the
bidders?

Answer: (Phase 1) 120 working days
(Phase 2) 99 working days
(Phase 3) 95 working days
(Phase 4) 136 working days
450 total working days

Question: Are there any work restrictions at the facility, such as not being able to work during
summer months if the ferries are busy? If so, please provide anticipated work stoppages.

Answer: 0720-1550 mon/ fri normal working schedule. Additional working will be allowed as
agreed to with Txdot with proper security measures in place, such as escorting.

Question: Does the contractor have to build any levees at the dredge disposal areas?

Answer: The dredge disposal placement area will be determined during the development of
the USACE Section 404 Permit Application. Any restrictions will be provided as the USACE
permit plans develop. TxDOT assumes that dredged material will be placed at an existing
DMPA.

Question: Are there any tipping fees for the dredge material at the placement area that the
contractor is responsible for?

Answer: The exact details of the USACE Section 404 Permit will be provided as the permit
application continues to be developed and coordinated with the USACE. According to the Pre-
Bid Documents 35 20 23.15 Section 1.09 A. The dredge contractor would be responsible for
any tipping fees.

Question: Has environmental testing been performed on the dredged material?

Answer: Environmental testing has been performed for previous dredge events and per
scheduled testing. Environmental testing of the dredged material would be required. The
number of samples and analysis performed would be determined during the permit process
and dependent on which DMPA is used for the material.
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34,

35.

Question: At the pre-bid meeting it was indicated that dredging may need to be done
mechanically, yet the plans indicate hydraulic placement areas for disposal. Please clarify if
dredging is to be done through mechanical or hydraulic means.

Answer: Based on the pre-bid information, plans indicate hydraulic placement for dredge
material. Bid packages should be based on provided pre-bid materials.

Question: Please provide the dates when the Army Corps permits are expected for the bulkhead
construction and for the dredging.

Answer: TxDOT is working with the USACE to prepare a NWP application for the bulkhead
construction. TxDOT understands the anticipated start date of February 2017 and is working
toward that date for the NWP. As the permit process develops, updates to the permitting
schedule will be provided to the contractor. Additionally, TXxDOT understands the anticipated
start date of October 2017 for the dredging event and is working toward that date for Section
404 issuance. As the permit process develops, updates to the permitting schedule will be
provided to the contractor.

Question: Is filling required in areas where the existing surface is lower than the dredged
surface?

Answer: No filling is required where the existing surface is lower than the dredged surface.
Question: Is there a Buy America clause on this project?

Answer: Yes Buy America clause does apply.

Question: Dwg. S-103, Note states 60" @ typ. 19 locations. Should this read 20?

Answer: 60” Dia. Piles is correct. However there are 20 piles.

Question: Dwg. G-004 states "Remove Existing Fenders & H-Pile & Salvage for Owner". Dwg. S-
201 states "Rem. Existing Fender System & Dispose". Please clarify.

Answer: The Contractor shall dispose of all existing fenders that are removed. Note: The bid
price shall account for the value of salvage material related to all the existing piles that are
removed.

Question: Dwg. G-010 states "Remove Existing Fenders & Store for re-use". All other three
demo phases show removal of H-Piles as well. Please advise if H-Piles at Phase 4 are to be
removed or not.
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36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43,

Answer: H-piles at Phase 4 are to be removed. Note: The bid price shall account for the value
of salvage material related to all the existing piles that are removed.

Question: Dwg. S-401, Sections 4 & 5 show top of sheet @ fenders & gangplank to be +2.0".
Everywhere else it's +2.5'".

Answer: Dwg. S-401 is specific to retrofit of existing Dock 1 (Phase 1). “Everywhere else” is
representative of Docks 2-5.

Question: Please provide weld detail for waler to sheetpile.

Answer: Walers shall be field welded to the sheetpile with %4” fillet weld, 2” long at the top
and bottom of the C12 at 55.12” c. to c.

Question: Please provide waler splice detail.
Answer: See attached detail (Exhibit: Question 38).
Question: What are the coating limits for sheetpile, pipe piles & H-piles?

Answer: Steel sheet, H and Pipe pilings shall be coated with the approved coating system and
in the prescribed manner to the full height of pile and to a minimum embedment depth of 8
ft. below the mud-line.

Question: Can Waler's be bare?

Answer: All walers that are fully encased shall in concrete shall be bare.

Question: Is any wrap required around the tie-rods or are they bare? Are any sleeves required
for the tierods?

Answer: Wraps and sleeves are not required. Note that trenches that are cut to accommodate
the installation of the anchor rods shall be backfilled with cement stabilized material.

Question: What is the distance between the new sheetpile wall and the deadman? ON Dwg. S-
103, while distance is provided from WP, it's not clear where the WP falls on the existing
sheetpile.

Answer: The distance between the waterside face of the waler to the landside face of the
deadman is approximately 55 ft.

Question: Upon installation of the contractor designed sacrificial anode system to the piles, if
this area has TSA on it, can the weld joints be coated w/Splash Zone?
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44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

Answer: Refer to the instructions for repair of coating discontinuities and damage to the
coating system after erection/installation.

Question: Would you consider moving the start of Phase 4 to the South so that all grouted tie-
backs are part of the same phase?

Answer: LAN will consider all grouted tiebacks installation under one (1) mobilization.

Question: What is the length of the new return wall at the South end of the project?
Answer: 57’ +/-

Question: What is the top of sheetpile elevation for the return walls? Can we assume it's +2.50'?

Answer: Top of return wall sheetpile elevation varies with slope of c.i.p concrete pavement
and shall terminate 6” below top of pavement.

Question: Dimensions are provided from WP to WP on existing sheetpile bulkhead wall. Can we
assume that for the new sheetpile wall, the WP shown falls along the C/L of the 1st & last
sheetpile pairs?

Answer: Both workpoints have been established at the corners of the existing bulkhead and
existing return walls.

Question: Dwg. S-510, Detail 1 states "See 1/S-571 For Info". Please provide Dwg. S-571.

Answer: This is a graphical error. Please ignore the Note in its entirety.

Question: Spec 31 62 16.00, Item 1.9A, Page 4 states production piles. Are there any test piles
on this job? If yes, where and how many and what type of test?

Answer: Load testing is not required.

Question: Spec 31 62 16.00, Item 3.7B States Encase concrete for bulkhead is 5,000 psi. But
Section 2.1, Materials calls for 4,000 psi. Please advise.

Answer: All concrete shall be a minimum 5000 psi at 28 days.

Question: Can TxDOT postpone receipt of the bid proposals until the January 2017 letting?
Answer: No

Question: Will addenda be posted under State Let Construction, State Let Maintenance or Local
Let Maintenance section within the Addenda section of the website?



TxDOT GALVESTON-BOLIVAR FERRY BULKHEAD REDESIGN PROJECT 11/23/2016
PRE-BID CONFERENCE: ADDENDUM NO. 1

53.

54,

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

Answer: Addendum will be posted on Plans Online under Building Facilities.

Question: The drawings show a corner called PZ90. PZ90 is no longer available from USA
sources. A possible solution is SKP90 corners which are melted and manufactured in the USA.
Please advise if SKP90 corners are acceptable.

Answer: SKP90 can be used in lieu of PZ90.

Question: Specs show HUB goal requirement of 21.1%. Typically marine projects for TXDOT
waive any type of HUB goals or requirements. Please reply with any requirements for HUB.

Answer: HUB goal does not apply

Question: General conditions Article 5.2.5 shows builders risk insurance to be provided. Is
TXDOT requiring successful contractor to provide builders risk insurance policy for this project?

Answer: Yes Builders Risk will be required

Question: What area is TXDOT going to provide to contractor for use as laydown area? We
would need location for placement of field office trailer, adequate employee parking for
approximately 25 vehicles and approximately 1 acre for storage of construction materials
(preferable adjacent to waterfront).

Answer: Trailer ok, lay down ok, parking ok may include short walk, public parking must
remain for public

Question: Please clarify the location of dredge spoil placement that the contractor is to bid for
this project? Who will pay disposal fees? If yardage varies from that shown on the plans and
documentation is provided to TXDOT upon completion of each dredging phase, will TXDOT pay
based on the actual yardage dredged and issue change order for any variances?

Answer: Please refer to answers on questions 15-30

Question: Please provide drawings for details of existing conditions including existing sheet pile
wall, shoreside details and floating docks and piles.

Answer: See attached drawings; (Exhibit: Question 58).

Question: Sheet S-103 shows 60” pipe pile dolphins typical at 19 locations. All the drawings
seem to detail 20 dolphins. Please clarify

Answer: There are 20 60” diam. monopiles.
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60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

Question: Does this contract require all materials to be furnished from domestic sources, i.e.
“Buy America”.

Answer: Buy America clause does apply per UGC (16.6)

Question: Dwg. S-403, Detail 4, shows a Spacer plate - 1/2" x 3-1/4" x 10". Please advise the
guantity of these spacer plates. Are there two of these plates at every grouted tie-rod? Also no
such detail is shown for the waler that goes to the concrete deadman? Should these plates be

used at those tie-rod locations as well?

Answer: Yes spacer plates are provided at locations of all sheetpile/anchor locations only.

Question: What is the projected time between Phases of work, specifically Phase 3 & Phase 4?

Answer: Completion of phase will release next phase

Question: Will there be an available source of potable water for grout mixing on site? If so, what
is the source and what are the details on flow (gpm) and pressure (psi)?

Answer: Yes-City of Galveston flow and pressure as provided

Question: Must all spoil material during grouted tieback installation (e.g. drill cuttings, cement
grout) be collected and hauled off site?

Answer: Yes all spoils generated from the grouted tie-back installation shall be collected and
hauled off the site.

Question: Will there be on-site parking available for construction crew throughout the duration
of the project?

Answer: Answer: Yes as needed

Question: Have all below grade utilities been accounted for during the design of the grouted
tiebacks?

Answer: Below grade utilities within the limits of the grouted tiebacks are not anticipated.
Question: Is there any specific safety training required in order to work on site?

Answer: No-all PPEs will be required

10



TxDOT

GALVESTON-BOLIVAR FERRY BULKHEAD REDESIGN PROJECT 11/23/2016

PRE-BID CONFERENCE: ADDENDUM NO. 1

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

Question: What is the specific type and quantity of testing for only the grouted tiebacks? Do the
same types of testing & frequency as the typical anchor rods apply?

Answer: Please refer to Specification 31 51 00 for the grouted tie-backs testing requirements.
Question: What is the typical water level elevation & tidal fluctuations at the site?

Answer: Please refer to Drawing Sheet S-002, General Requirements and Design Criteria for
water level and tidal data.

Question: Note 7 on C3 states existing underground piping to emergency generator to be
removed and replaced with double wall stainless steel piping. Does this mean they want us to
bury double wall stainless steel piping? | am unfamiliar with where to obtain double wall
stainless steel piping. Please provide a preferred manufacturer.

Answer: Alternative corrosion resistant double walled piping will be acceptable.

Question: Per spec section 23 11 13 paragraph 2.01.C they mention utility boom piping. | could
not find any details on the drawings.

Answer: Refer to Detail 1, Sheet M-502, Volume 1. Boom piping configuration matches
existing. Piping materials on the utility boom match piping materials in the Pipe Material List
on M-601. Flexible connections between fixed piping and the boom, as well as connections
for the boat, are defined in 23 11 13-2.01.C

Question: Is Modern welding an acceptable tank manufacturer?

Answer: Envirosafe Aboveground Fuel Systems is the acceptable tank manufacturer. If
proposed by the successful bidder/contractor, the engineer and TxDOT may consider
comparable alternatives if offered.

Question: The specs mention hydrostatic testing. This is not recommended due to the
possibility of water contamination of fuel. Please confirm hydrostatic testing required.

Answer: Hydrostatic testing is required on all piping systems prior to being put in service. All
piping should be cleaned after testing, but prior to service.

Question: The fueling specs reference spec section 23 05 13 for motors. | could not find this
spec section.

Answer: This reference occurs in Section 22 14 29 Sump Pumps. Delete the reference to 23 05
13 and provide the motor defined by the Liberty Pump model number in the Pump Schedule

on Sheet M-601.

NOTE: This addendum # 1 includes the following attachments; Exhibit for question 38, Exhibit
for question 58 and Substitution Request # 1
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SUMMARY OF MAINTENANCE DOCK SYSTEM QUANTITIES

[TEM _NO. 104 360 368 400 407 464 FEY 296
REMOV CONC TERMINAL CEM CUT & |LIMESTONE| sueeT RC PIPE | RC PIPE PVC PIPE| REMOV REMOV REMOV
CONC PAV (CONT | ANCHORAGE| STABIL |RESTORING| ~BKFL pIC " (CL iDL 1D (SCH 40)| OLD STR oLD STR OLD STR
(CURB) REINF HY LuUGS BKFL PAV. 12*USUALY|  (pz-35) (12 (24") (3 IN) | (LARGE) | (SMALL) (PIPE)
STL) (9%) (0% CEM)
A
LF SY cY CY SY cY SF LF LF LF EA EA LF
TOTAL (0367-06-050) 250 2302 76 (946 195 113 25988 25 8 37 | 21
GRAND TOTAL 250 2302 76 1946 195 13 25988 25 8 37 21
610 618 620 656 408] £083 4080 XXXX 4084 4085 4086 | 4081 |
RDAWSYSE'&L CQPAQ/LC‘;T C%’;Q,%;T ELEC ELEC ELEC ELEC FND FOR STEEL MOORING | CONSTRUCT | DREDGING |MOBILIZATION| FENDER FENDER FENDER | SPECIALTY
Ty Sk 20s-81| (scHD 801 | (schp 801 | SO o SO ey |Co Cast [ TRoc Tyes | PO M CREINRER | POST S oreotinG | Senot | SYSTEM | STORM 1 NG
(.25 KW)S a Y (2"} BARE INSULATED | INSULATED | INSULATED | (30IN DR SH) BERTHING FRICTION DOCK)
FENDER PANEL
EA LF LF LF LF LF LF LF LF EA EA cY EA EA EA SF cY
4 425 600 425 850 800 2400 40 3640 58 4 41500 | 8 420 3307 | /830
4 425 600 425 850 800 2400 40 3640 58 4 41500 8 4210 23067 1 /830
a4 FOR CONTRACTOR’S INFORMATION ONLY
NOTE1
I. ALL PILE TIMBER CLUSTERS TO BE REMOVED
UNDER ITEM 496 REMOVE OLD STR (SMALL).
2. EXISTING MAINTANACE DOCK SYSTEM TO BE
REMOVED UNDER ITEM 496 REMOVE OLD STR
(LARGE) ,
HOLE NO. FD3
HOLE NO, FD2 ;
HOLE NO. FD) IOLE N0, FD: ELEV, 7.2
, 5.2 HOT MIX BASE,PARKING LOT
£ R
FILL, CONCRETE RUBBLE, NO RECOVERY 0.5 AIR FROM TOP "OF DOCK .| _2(6.0") 3(6,0") SAND,W/SHELL FRAGMENTS
-0.8 20(6.0%) 21(6.0%) SAND, GRAY,W/SHELL FRAGMENTS \ 7.8 kel 15(6.0%) 20(6.0°)
-5.8 4 47(6.0") 53(5.0") SAND, GRAY WATER.SUBJECT TO TIDAL VARIATION \ 16(6.0") 20(6.0") SAND, CLAYEY, GRAY
~9.8 B4 15(6,0%) 18(6,0%) SAND, GRAY -15.5 k 14(6.0") 11(6.0%)
-13.8 38(6.0%) 25(6.0") SAND, CLAY, GRAY 12(6.0%) 8(6.0*) SAND, CLAY, GRAY 23,8 DNN]_216.0%) 2(6.0%)
-20.8 {12(6.0")  616.0") SAND, CLAY, GRAY 3(6.0%) 3(6.0%) 7(6.0") _8(6.0") CLAY, SANDY, DARK GRAY
-25.8 35(6.0") 21(6.0") CLAY, SANDY, GRAY, W/SHELL FRAGMENTS -28.5 LAY DARK GRAY 5(6.0") 516,0")
-30.8 | 3(6.0%) 3(6.0*) SAND,CLAY, GRAY 315 ) . - -37.8 12(6.0%)  7(6.0") CLAY,SANDY, DARK GRAY
-34.8 17(6.0") 16(6.0") SAND,CLAY, GRAY, W/ORGANICS Ti0 s A ;:gg_; 252'8-2 : -40.8 3(6.0")  2(6.0")
-39, L [ : 2 = . » "
8 4(6.0%)  4(6.0") CLAY, SANDY, GRAY \ 4(6.0°) 4(6. 0%) CLAY.GRAY, W/SAND LAYERS 3(6.0")  2(6.0") CLAY,DARK GRAY.W/SAND LAYERS
4(6.0") 5(6.0") N 2516.0°) 11 (6.0%) -52.8 hY 13(6.0%) _25(6.0%) SAND, SILTY, CLAYEY, BROWN
7(6.0%)  6(6.0") 535 NN 6.0 10(6.0%) -57.8 RN 5(6.0")  4(6.0%) SAND, CLAYEY,LOOSE, BROWN
-60. 8 ;:g:g:: g;g:g:: Iz:g.g:; :lzg.g:; SAND, SILTY, W/CLAY LAYERS -65. 8 ,'\-Ag%%% g{%g:;
[3(6.0%) 11(6.0") CLAY,SANDY, GRAY -69.5 \ e(elo-) 8(6'0") \ 6(6.0")  6(6.0") CLAY,DARK GRAY,F IRM
6(6.0°) B8(6.0") 9 -0 7(6.0") _ 8(6.0") _ _
-75.8 7(6.0")_ 81(6.0"%) 7(6.0°) 8(6.07) CLAY,GRAY, W/SAND LAYERS -80.8 ANNY T6(6.0°) __7(6.0°) CLAY, DARK GRAY,F IRM 1 26 -7
5(5.0.) 5(6.0') -83.5\ ‘l;igg-: 2:28'; 86, 8 7(6.0%) 8(6.0") /Zet/’f‘ . 6]‘7‘
0" .0 o “or -88. - - -
gzg.g.: ::2-8'; CLAY, GRAY % 7(6.0%")  8(6.0") CLAY,GRAY,W/SAND LAYERS N ;:g'g.: ,g:g'g.z CLAY, DARK GRAY, W/SAND POCKETS Re ,/,‘52/1 1
-95.8 7016.0") 10(6.0) -98.5 g::'g:,’ ;:2'8:: CLAY. GRAY. W/ JERS -98.8 N\ 9(6.0°)_10(6.0") CLAY,DARK GRAY, STIFF, W/ORGANICS
916.0°) 10(6.0") CLAY, GRAY 105, 5 : : » GRAY, W/SAND LA S10s.8 50(5.5")  50(3.5%) CLAY,BLUE-GRAY, STIFF,W/SAND PCKTS.
- » RAT . 21(6.0%)  30(6.0") CLAY, SANDY, BLUE GRAY -108.8 - ; ;
16(6.0°) 17(6.0%) -110.5 SYERT - 50(2.5")__50(2.5")
-110.8 50(4.5%) 5015.0%) ) \ 2.0%) 5011.0%) 50(1.5%) 501(1.0%) SAND,CLAYEY, BLUE-GRAY, DENSE
1 : : N 50(2.0%) 50¢1,5%) 50(1.5%) 50(1.0°)
50(2.5%) 50(2.0%) SAND, DENSE \\ 50(2.0°) 50(2.0%) SAND,CLAYEY,VERY DENSE 20,5 DN 50(2:07) 50(2.07) SUMMARY OF
50(2.0*) 50(0.5") O . .
oion sows N\ e MA INTENANCE DOCK SYSTEM e tor i sueer
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F.R., DIV.® I TEXAS I FBD. Qpl.CDOZ) ISHEU 3

GALVESTON COUNTY l HWY SH87 ICONT 0367-6-50

GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICARTION DATA--

GENERAL NOTES:

IN THOSE INSTANCES WHERE FIXED FEATURES REQUIRE, THE GOVERNING SLOPES
INDICATED HEREIN MAY BE VARIED BETWEEN THE LIMITS SHOWN AND TO THE
EXTENT DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER. N .

FOR TH1S PROJECT THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE EXPECTED TO SCHEDULE THIS WORK
SO THAT THE CONCRETE PAVEMENT PLACEMENT OPERATIONS WILL FOLLOW THE
SHEET PILING WORK AS CLOSELY AS PRACTICAL IN ORDER TO PREVENT UNDUE
DELAY AND POSSIBLE PROJECT DELAYS.

THE ATTENTION OF PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS IS DIRECTED 70 ORDINANCES AND
REGULATIONS OF LOCAL MUNICIPAL AND COUNTY GOVERNMENTS AND THE TEXAS
NATURAL RESOURCE CONSERVATION COMMISSION WHICH MAY BE APPLICABLE ON
THIS PROJECT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROCURE ALL PERMITS AND LICENSES, WHICH ARE TO0O BE
1SSUED TO THE CONTRACTOR BY THE CITVY.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MARKING STATIONS EVERY 100 FEET
AND SHALL MAINTAIN THE MARKINGS FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

MIXING OF MATERIALS, STORING OF MATERIALS, STORING OF EQUIPMENT, OR
REPAIRING OF EQUIPMENT ON TOP OF MOORING DOCK DECKS WILL NOT BE
PERMITTED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY AUTHORIZED BY THE ENGINEER. PERMISSION
WILL BE GRANTED TO STORE MATERIALS ON SURFACES IF, IN THE OPINION OF
THE ENGINEER, NO DAMAGE OR DISCOLORATION WILL RESULT

REFERENCES TO MANUFACTURER'S TRADE NAME OR CATALOG NUMBERS ARE FOR THE
PURPOSE OF IDENTIFICATION ONLY, AND THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE PERMITTED TO
FURNISH LIKE MATERIALS OF OTHER MANUFACTURERS PROVIDED THEY ARE OF
EQUAL QUALITY AND COMPLY WITH SPECIFICATIONS

PERSONAL VEHICLES OF THE CONTRACTOR'S EMPLOYEES SHALL NOT BE PARKED
WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY AT ANY TIME, INCLUDING ANY SECTION CLOSED TO
PUBLIC TRAFFIC. HOWEVER, THE CONTRACTOR'S EMPLOYEES MAY PARK ON THE
RIGHT-O0F-WAY AT THE SITES OF THE CONTRACTOR'S OFFICE, EQUIPMENT, AND
MATERIALS STORAGE VYARD.

ALL CONTRACTORS WHO WISH TO BID ON THE PROJECT ARE REQUIRED TO ATTEND A
PRE-BID CONFERENCE SEPTEMBER 21, 1994, OR SEPTEMBER 23, 1994 AT THE
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OFFICE, 5407 GULF FREEWAY LAMARQUE,
TX. 77568 (713) 337-3344., CONTRACTORS WHO FAIL TO ATTEND ONE OF THESE
CONFERENCES SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR BIODING. BOTH CONFERENCES

SPECIFICATION DATA

F.R. DIV.e Jn»:xns l FBD °°'(003) ‘SHEET 3

GALVESTON COUNTY HUY SH87 CONT 0367-6-50

GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATION DARTA--

BEGIN AT 10:00 AN,

THE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS OF KNOWN UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN
SHOWN ON THE PLAN SHEETS. PRIOR TO BEGINING ANY EXCAVATION WORK IN THE
AREA OF EXISTING UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE UTILITY
COMPANIES OR THE UTILITY COORDINARTING COMMITTEE FOR EXACT LOCATIONS TO
PREVENT ANY DAMAGE OR INTERFERENCE WITH PRESENT FACILITIES. THE
UTILITY COORDINATING COMMITTEE AND THE TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM SHALL BE
NOTIFIED.

THIS ACTION, HOWEVER, SHALL IN NO WAY BE INTERPRETED AS RELIEVING THE
CONTRACTOR OF HIS/HER RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THE TERMS OF THE CONTRACT
AS SET OUT IN THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
REPAIR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED BY HIS/HER OPERATIONS AT THE CONTRACTOR'S
EXPENSE ANO SHALL RESTORE FACILITIES TO SERVICE IN A TIMELY MANNER.

THE DEPARTMENT MAY TEST BY ULTRASONIC METHODS THE ANCHOR BOLTS FOR
LIGHT POLES AFTER THEY HAVE BEEN ERECTED. FAULTY ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE
REPLACED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

DREDGING NEAR SHEET PILING WILL BE INITIATED AFTER SHEET PILING IS IN
PLACE AND THE CONCRETE SLAB IS IN PLACE.

IF ANY OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND POHWER LINES NEED TO BE DE-ENERGIZED, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL THE POWER COMPANY TO DO THIS WORK. ANY COST
ASSOCIATED WITH DE-ENERGIZING THE POWER LINE AND/OR ANY OTHER
PROTECTIVE MEASURES REQUIRED SHALL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

BEFORE USE ON THIS PROJECT, SEVEN PRINTS OF EACH SHOP DRAWING SHALL BE
PROVIDED FOR THE APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER.

ALL ELECTRICAL WORK DONE SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE NATIONAL
ELECTRICAL CODE (N.E.C.).

ERECTION AND/OR REMOVAL OF POLES AND LUMINARIRES LOCATED NEAR ANY
OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL LINES SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED USING
ESTABLISHED INDUSTRY AND UTILITY SAFETY PRACTICES.

AT THE CONTRACTOR'S OPTION, ELECTRICAL GROUNDING CONNECTIONS AND
PERMISSIBLE SPLICES MAY BE MADE BY THE THERMAL FUSION PROCESS,
CALDWELD, THERMAWELD OR EQUAL, IN LIEU OF BOLTED CONNECTIONS AND
SPLICES.

THE AREA ENGINEER WILL ARRANGE, WITH THE CONTRACTOR, AN INSPECTION OF
THE COMPLETED ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS FOR LIGHTING ON THIS PROJECT PRIOR TO

SPECIFICATION DATA

F.R. DIV.® lmxns l FBO ooi(ooz) | sueer 3

GALVESTON COUNTY HUY SH8? CONT 0367-6-50

GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATION DATA--

FINAL ACCEPTANCE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH PLANS AND SPECIFIATIONS. THE
INSPECTION WILL BE MADE WITH PERSONNEL FROM THE ELECTRICAL SECTION OF
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING. ANY DEFICIENCIES FOUND DURING THIS INSPECTION
SHALL BE CORRECTED PRIOR TO RCCEPTANCE OF THAT PORTION OF THE WORK.

SPhcEicaTion, UL B> PRYmMEwT SHHL JE UNIER PERT INEw
ConTRACTOR FORCE 7

FERRY MAINTENANCE DOCK CPERATIONS WILL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE
DURATION OF THE PROJECT. ACCESS TO THO DOCKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL
TIMES.

aLL A - RCCORDRwCE 17h THE SEc AL
UTILITY HORK"D ttsn?;fﬁ?gr:‘%ﬂ } %l 73 A
el ov.

FOR THIS PROJECT THE CONTRACTOR WILL FURNISH AND MAINTAIN ALL
BARRICADES AND WARNING SIGNS. .

ALL HARDWARE, INCLUDING STRUCTURAL STEEL, BOLTS, AND HASHERS SHALL BE
HOT DOIP GALVANIZED, UNLESS SHOWN ON PLANS TO BE PAINTED.

ITEM ?: LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE PUBLIC

HAINTENANCE OF SLOPE STABILITY IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE

CONTRACTOR. TEMPORARY RETAINING STRUCTURES OR SHORING PROPOSED BY THE
CONTRACTOR MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
ERECTION. TEMPORARY RETAINING STRUCTURES OR SHORING MAY BE REQUIRED AT
THE DISCRETION OF THE ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR MUST SUBMIT DESIGN
CALCULATIONS, WORKING ORAWINGS AND PLAN OF OPERATIONS INCLUDING
SEQUENCING FOR APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER.

NO DIRECT PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR MAINTENANCE OF SLOPE STABILITY BUT
SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY TO THE VARIQUS BID ITENS.

ITEM 104: REMOVING CONCRETE
REMOVING CONCRETE (CURB} WILL BE PAID FOR AS A SEPARATE BID ITEM WHERE
EXISTING PAVEMENT ON HHICH IT RESTS IS NOT TO BE REMOVED AT THE SAME
TINE.

SAW CUTS, MWILL NOT BE PAID FOR DIRECTLY, BUT SHALL BE CONSIDERED
INCIDENTAL TO THE ITEM, “"REMOVING CONCRETE (PAVEMENT)".

SPECIFICATION DRTA

08/26 SHEET A
F.R. DIV.6 | TEXAS l P oot(ooz) ISHEET 3
GALVESTON COUNTY [ HHY SHB8? CONT 0367-6-50

GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATION DATA--

ITEM 360: CONCRETE PAVEMENT

WHEN CONVENTIONAL PAVING METHODS ARE USED (FORMS), A LONGITUBINAL
FINISHING MACHINE WILL BE REQUIRED. THE LONGITUDINAL FINISHING MACHINE
SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A LONGITUDINAL FLOAT NOT LESS THAN TEN FEET IN
LENGTH, ADJUSTED TO A TRUE PLANE, SHALL BE POWER DRIVEN AND MOUNTED IN
A SUBSTANTIAL FRAME EQUIPPED TO RIDE ON FORMS, AND SHALL BE SO DESIGNED
AND OPERATED AS TO FINISH THE REQUIRED GRADE. IN LIEU OF THE
LONGITUDINAL FINISHING MACHINE THE CONTRACTOR MAY USE A LONGITUDINAL
TRANSANGULAR FLOAT (ALSO KNOWN BY VARIOUS TRADE NAMES SUCH AS V
FINISHER, LEWIS TRANSANGULAR FINISHER, C.M.I. TUBE FLOAT, ETC.]
ADJUSTABLE TO CROWN AND GRADE. THE OPERATION OF THE LONGITUDINAL
TRANSANGULAR FLCAT SHALL BE AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

WHERE PAVEMENT CURB IS LEFT OFF FOR A TIE AT A LATER DATE, DOKELS
AND/OR TI1E BARS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS INDICATED ON APPLICABLE PAVING
DETAIL SHEETS AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. DOWEL BARS PROVIDED
SHALL NOT BE MEASURED OR PAID FOR DIRECTLY, BUT SHALL BE CONSIDERED
SUBSIDIARY TO THE VARIOUS ITENMS OF WORK.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ON THE JOB SITE SUFFICIENT POLYETHYLENE
FABRIC, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, TO COVER A SECTION OF CONCRETE
PAVEMENT 600 FEET LONG AND 50 FEET WIDE,

CONCRETE PLACEMENT WILL NOT BE PERMITTED WHEN IMPENDING WEATHER
CONDITIONS, IN THE OPINION OF THE ENGINEER, MAY RESULT IN RAINFALL OR
LOW TEMPERATURES WHICH WILL IMPAIR THE QUALITY OF THE FINISHED WORK.

IF CONCRETE PAVEMENT SURFACES ARE DAMAGED WHILE IN A PLASTIC STARTE BY
ACTION OF RAIN, TIRE TRAFFIC, OR FOOT TRAFFIC, THOSE DAMAGED PORTIONS
SHALL BE REPAIRED BEFORE THAT AREHW RECEIVES PERMANENT PAVEMENT MARKINGS
AND IS OPENED TO TRAFFIC. REPAIRS SHALL BE STRUCTURALLY EQUIVALENT TO
AND COSMETICALLY UNIFORM WITH THE ADJACENT UNDAMAGED AREAS. “"GROUTING"
ONTO THE SURFACE OVER TIRE-IMPRINTED DEPRESSIONS WITHOUT REMOVAL OF
CURING COMPOUNDS OR WITHOUT FULL BONDING TO UNDERLYING CONCRETE
AGGREGATE 1S5 NOT AN ACCEPTABLE REPAIR PROCEDURE.

THE USE OF READY MIX CONCRETE WILL BE PERMITTED. EQUIPMENT AND
CONSTRUCTION METHODS, SATISFACTORY TO THE ENGINEER, WHICH WILL PRODUCE
THE DESIRED RESULTS MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF THOSE SPECIFIED. HAND
FINISHING WILL BE PERMITTED.

CONCRETE SHALL CONTAIN NOT LESS THAN SIX SACKS OF CEMENT PER CUBIC YARD
OF CONCRETE.

SPECIFICATION BATA
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GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATION DATA--

ITEN 360: CONCRETE PAVEMENT, CONT'D
UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLANS, THE ACID INSOLUBLE RESIDUE OF THE
FINE AGGREGATE SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 857 BY WEIGHT WHEN TESTED IN
ACCORDANCE "WITH TEST METHOD TEX-612-J. WHEN NATURAL SAND 1S USED AS
FINE AGGREGATE, THIS REQUIREMENT WILL BE HWAIVED.

ITEMS 360, 420 AND 421: ALL CONCRETE ITEMS

THE ENGINEER WILL SAMPLE ALL CONCRETE AND MAKE AND TEST ALL TEST BEANS
AND CYLINDERS IN ACCORDANCE WILH TEST METHODS TEX-418-A AND TEX-420-A.

FOR ALL CONCRETE, THE HAULING, REMOVING FROM FORMS AND CURING OF TEST
BEAMS AND ALL HANDLING UNTIL FINAL OISPOSITION SHALL BE DONE BY A
RESPONSIBLE PERSON FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH
BULLETIN C-11 AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE ABOVE HORK SHALL
NOT BE PAID FOR SEPARATELY BUT SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE
VARIOUS OTHER BID ITEMS. ACTUAL TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE
ENGINEER. FQR THIS PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND MAINTAIN
TEST BEAMS AND/OR CYLINDER TEST MOLDS. THESE MOLDS MUST MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF TEST METHOD TEX-447-A. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE
WHEELBARROWS FOR THE INSPECTOR'S USE IN TAKING CONCRETE SAMPLES.

ALL LABOR AND EQUIPMENT FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR CONCRETE
SAMPLING AND TESTING SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY TO THE VARIOUS
ITEMS AND HILL NOT BE PAID FOR DIRECTLY.

ITEM 368: TERMINAL ANCHORAGE LUGS

THE REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE PLACED AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ITEM 440, "REINFORCING STEEL". EQUIPHMENT AND
CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. ALL MATERIAL
SHALL CONFORM TO THE PERTINENT REGUIREMENTS OF THE FOLLOHWING ITEMS:
ITEM 421, "PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE" ITEM 440, "REINFORCING STEEL"

THE SPECIFIED CLASS OF CONCRETE SHAL. BE MIXED, PLACEQO, CONSOLIDATED,

FINISHED AND CURED AS SPECIFIED IN ITEM 420, "CONCRETE STRUCTURES".
ITEM 400: EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL FOR STRUCTURES

ALL EXCAVATION AND DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS MATERIALS REQUIRED FOR

STRUCTURES AND LIGHTING STANDARD FOUNDATIONS SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE
UNIT PRICES BIO FOR THE VARIOUS ITEMS WHERE EXCAVATION IS REQUIRED.

SPECIFICATION DATA
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GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATION DATA--

ITEM 460: EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL FOR STRUCTURES, CONT'D
WHEN BACKFILLING PILING HITH STABILIZED MATERIAL, THE MATERIAL SHALL BE
PLACED IN LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 24 INCHES IN DEPTH (LOOSE MEASUREMENT),
AND SHALL BE COMPACTED USING MECHANICAL MEANS.
A0, OR SALY BASE

AGGREGATE FOR CEMENT STABILIZED BACKFILL SHALL BE CRUSHED CDNCRET%(?EE?
FROM DELETERIOUS MATTER AND SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER.

CEMENT STABILIZED BACKFILL SHALL CONTAIN A MINIMUM OF 77 OF PORTLAND
CEMENT BASED ON THE DRY WEIGHT OF COMBINED AGGREGATE AND CEMENT.

THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE APPLICABLE WHEN ITEM 276,
TYPE "D2" BASE, IS INCLUDED IN THE PLANS:

1. AGGREGATE FOR CEMENT STABILI1ZED BACKFILL SHALL BE
SAND, CRUSHED CONCRETE OR SALVAGED BASE, FREE FROM
DELETERICUS MATTER AND SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF THE
ENGINEER.

2. CRUSHED CONCRETE BACKFILL MATERIAL. SHALL
CONFORM TO ITEM 276, TYPE “D2" (BASE) OR (CRUSHED CONCRETE)
BUT WITH THE STIPULATION THAT THE TYPE “D2" MATERIAL SHALL
NOT CONTAIN ANY RAP (RECLAIMED ASPHALT PAYEMENT).

3. THE STABILIZED BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE OF A GRADATION
THAT CAN BE SATISFACTORILY PLACED AND COMPACTED TO PROVIDE
A VERY DENSE MASS WITHOUT SEGREGATION

ITEM 407: STEEL PILING

USED STEEL SHEET PILING MAY BE FURNISHED UPON THE APPROVAL OF THE
ENGINEER.

SHEET PILING SHALL RECEIVE PROTECTION SYSTEM IIl FOR THE ToP YOFEET
AND SHALL BE APPLIED AS STARTED IN ITEM 446.

ITEM 420: CbNCRETE STRUCTURES

TEXTURING EQUIPMENT OTHER THAN THAT SPECIFIED IN STANDARD SPECIFICATION
ITEM "CONCRETE STRUCTURES" MAY BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER, PROVIDED AN
EQUIVALENT TEXTURE 1S OBTAINED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE HAND RAKES
WITH TINES AVAILABLE AT ALL TINMES FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING TEXTURE
IN THE EVENT OF EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN.

SPECIFICFTION DARTA
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GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATION DATA--

1TEM 420: CONCRETE STRUCTURES, CONT'D
EXCEPT WHERE DIRECTED OTHERMISE BY THE ENGINEER, NO CONCRETE MAY BE
PLACED IN AN EXPOSED POSITION WHEN THE OFFICIAL WEATHER FORECAST FOR
THE FOLLOWING 24 HOUR PERIOD IMMEDIATELY AFTER START OF PLACEMENT
PREBICTS A TEMPERATURE OF 32 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT OR LOMWER.

ITEM 446: CLEANING, PAINT AND PAINTING

ALL PAINTS PURCHASED FROM THE TEXAS DEPARTHENT OF TRANSPORTATION HILL
BE CHRRGED AS FOLLOKWS:

GRAY APPEARANCE COAT (PROTECTION SYSTEM 111} $64.40/5 GAL.

T€ THE ConTS ARE DAMNALED BEFQRE DRIVING ot ERECT 10~

THEY SHAW BE REPAIRED ¥ f MANwiR RCCELTRBLE To THE FaGinéER.

FOR THE SHEET PILING AND STEEL CYLINDER PILING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
HAVE ALL THREE PAINTS OF PROTECTION SYSTEM III APPLIED IN THE SHOP.
FOR STRUCTURAL STEEL, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE THE OPTION OF EITHER
HAVING ALL THREE PAINTS APPLIED IN THE SHOP OR HAVING THE PRIME COAT
APPLIED IN THE SHOP AND THE OTHER THO PAINTS APPLIED IN THE FIELD.

ALL CUT EDGES MUST BE GROUND TO 1/8 " RADIUS BEFORE PAINTING.

ITEM 464: REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

CONCRETE COLLARS HILL NOT BE PAID FOR DIRECTLY, BUT SHALL BE CONSIDERED
INCIDENTAL TG THE VARIOUS BID I1TENS.

RUBBER GASKETS HILL BE REQUIRED FOR JOINTS ON THIS PROJECT.

AN EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO LOCARTE THE EXISTING STUBOUTS, AS SHOWN ON
THE PLANS, BUT THERE IS A POSSIBILITY THAT THESE STUBOUTS WILL BE IN A
DIFFERENT POSITION OR CONDITION. ANY DELAY, INCONVENIENCE OR
ADDITIONAL HWORK REQUIRED WILL NOT BE A BASIS FOR ADDITIONAL
COMPENSATION.

ITEMS 481: PVC PIPE FOR BRIDGE DRAINS

THIS ITEM SHALL BE FOR FURNISHING AND INSTALLING OF (PVC) PIPE, OF
VARIOUS SIZES AND TYPES AS SHOWN ON PLANS,

SPECIFICATION DATA
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GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATION BATA--

ITEMS 481: PVC PIPE FOR BRIDGE DRAINS, CONT'D
PVYC PIPE AND FITTINGS WHICH ARE TO BE CAST IN CONCRETE OR BURIED SHALL
MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D3034 TYPE SDR-35 OF THE NOMINAL SIZE
SHOWN ON THE PLANS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH THE ENGINEER A MANUFACTURER'S
CERTIFICATION THAT THE MATERIAL WAS MANUFACTURED AND INSPECTED IN
ACCORDANCE MWITH AND MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PERTINENT ASTH
SPECIFICATION.

-

ITEMS 496: REMOVING OLD STRUCTURES

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS, TIMBER PILES SHALL BE REMOVED
COMPLETELY.

SALVAGED ITEMS FROM THE EXISTING MAINTENANCE DOCK TO BE REMQVED SHALL
BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE
PROJECT SITE.

THE REMOVAL OF UTILITIES AND VARIOUS INDIVIDUAL STRUCTURES (LIGHT
POLES, RAILING, FOUNDATIONS, ETC.) ON THE EXISTING MAINTENANCE DOCK
SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE LUMP SUM PAYMENT FOR "REMOVE OLD STRUCTURES
(LARGE) . "

ITEMS 610 AND 6l6: ROADUAY TLLUMINATION ASSEMBLIES AND
PERFORMANCE TESTING OF LIGHTING SVYSTEMS

IT IS THE INTENT OF THE ILLUMINATION PORTION OF THESE PLANS TO PROVIDE
FOR A COMPLETE ILLUMINATION SYSTEM INSTALLED, CONNECTED, TESTED AND
READY FOR OPERATION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERMIT THE ELECTRICAL WORK TO BE INSPECTED BY THE
STATE AND CITY BUT HWILL NOT BE REQUIRED TO COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS
AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY ELECTRICAL ORDINANCE. SUCH INSPECTION
WILL IN NO SENSE MAKE THE CITY A PARTY TO THIS CONTRACT.

ANY WIRE USED IN POLE FOUNDATION OR POLE BASE TO MAKE CONNECTIONS SHALL
BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO ROARDWAY ILLUMINATION ASSEMBLY., LINEAR FEET
FOR PAYMENT SHALL BE SURFACE DISTANCE BETWEEN LOCATIONS.

AFTER SATISFACTORY COMPLETION OF ALL TESTS, ALL NEW LIGHTING FIXTURES
SHALL BE PLACED IN OPERATION. FINAL ACCEPTANCE WILL NOT BE MADE UNTIL
THE FIXTURES HAVE OPERATED SATISFACTORILY FOR A PERIOGD OF ‘NOT LESS THAN
14 DAYS. THE 14 DAY TEST PERICD WILL BE INCLUDED IN THE HORKING DAYS

08/26 SHEET &
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GENERAL NOTES ANDO SPECIFICATION DATAR--

ITENM 618: CONDUIT, CONT'D
PULLING CONDUCTORS IN PVC CONDUIT SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED WITH
NONMETALLIC PULL ROPE.

ALL CONDUCTOR AND CONDUIT TO BE ABANDONED SHALL BE REMOVED TGO ONE FGOT
BELOW GROUND LEVEL. THIS WORK SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TG THE
VARIOUS BID ITEMS AND WILL NOT BE PAID FOR DIRECTLV.

ITEM 620: ELECTRICAL CONDUCTOR

EACH WIRE OF EACH CABLE OR CONDUCTOR SHALL BE TESTED AFTER INSTALLATION
BY THE CONTRACTOR. ANY INCOMPLETE CIRCUIT OR ANY DAMAGE TO ANY WIRE OR
ANY CABLE WILL RESULT IN THE IMMEDIATE REJECTION OF THE ENTIRE CABLE
BEING TESTED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ENTIRE CRBLE
AT HIS/HER EXPENSE, AND THE REPLACEMENT CABLE SHALL ALSO BE TESTED
AFTER INSTALLATION.

ALL INSULATED CONDUCTORS SHALL BE COLOR CODED IN ACCORDANCE HITH THE
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE. THE NEUTRAL CONDUCTOR SHALL BE WHITE OR
MARKED WITH WHITE TAPE. WHITE SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY OTHER
CONDUCTOR. THE GROUNDING CONDUCTOR SHALL BE BARE OR GREEN. GREEN
SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY OTHER CONDUCTOR.

WHEN PULLING CABLES OR CONDUCTORS THROUGH CONDUIT, MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDED PULLING TENSIONS SHALL NOT BE EXCEEDED AND THE CABLES OR
CONDUCTORS SHALL BE LUBRICATED MITH A LUBRICANT RECOMMENDED BY THE
CABLE MANUFACTURER.

ALL CIRCUITS SHALL TEST CLEAR OF FAULTS, GROUNDS AND OPEN CIRCUITS TO
THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

ITEM 624: GROUND BOXES

GROUND BOX LOCATIDNS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS. THE
GROUND BOXES SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN SIDEWALKS OR DRIVEWAYS. ALTERNATE
GROUND BOX LOCATIONS SHALL BE AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. ’

METAL GROUND BOX COVERS SHALL BE GROUNDED BY A GROUND ROD IN THE GROUND
8OX.

SPECIFICATION DATA
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GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICARTION DATA--

ITEM 628: ELECTRICAL SERVICES

SEVEN PRINTS OF EACH SHOP DRAWING FOR ALL ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS SHALL
BE PROVIDEDO TO THE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL BEFORE USE ON THIS PROJECT.

SERVICE POLES SHALL BE GROUNDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NATIONAL
ELECTRIC COOQE. THE COST OF SUCH GROUNDING SHALL BE INCLUBED IN THE
UNIT PRICE FOR THIS ITEN.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE SERVICE POLE LOCATION HITH
THE ENGINEERING SECTION OF THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY OISTRICT.

ANY AND ALL COST ASSOCIATED WITH THE INSTALLATION AND CONNECTION OF
SERVICE POLE TO THE ELECTRICAL UTILITY COMPANY UWILL BE CONSIDERED
INCIDENTAL TO THE SERVICE POLE. THIS INCLUDES CONDUIT, CONBUIT
FITTINGS AND ELECTRICAL CONDUCTORS. -

SERVICE POLE ADDRESS NUMBERS AND LETTERS SHALL BE FURNISHED AND
INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR. LYPE AND SIZE OF LETTERS AND NUMBERS
SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. -

A CONTROL TRANSFORMER SHALL BE PROVIDED WHEN NECESSARY 70 OPERATE THE
PHOTOCELL AT 120 VOLTS. THIS TRANSFORMER SHALL BE RATED AT 115 DEGREES
(CENTIGRADE) TEMPERATURE RISE. -

THE EXTERNAL DISCONNECT HANOLE WILL BE FLANGE MOUNTED ON THE
COMBINATION LIGHTING CONTACTOR ENCLOSURE AND WILL LATCH THE DOOR. 17
SHALL BE LOCKABLE IN EITHER POSITION.

THE LIGHTNING ARRESTOR SHALL BE MOUNTED IN A NEMA | ENCLOSURE TO
CONTAIN FRAGMENTS IN THE EVENT OF A LIGHTNING STRIKE.

CIRCUIT BREAKERS SHALL BE RATED RT 250 VOLTS FOR THE 120/240 VOLT
CIRCUITS AND AT 600 VOLTS FOR THE 240/480 VOLT CIRCUITS.

FIXTURE MOUNTING CHANNELS SHALL BE INCLUDED FOR PAYMENT WITH THE SIGN
LIGHTING FIXTURES. -

1TEM 656:; FOUNDATIONS FOR SIGNS, TRAFFIC SIGNALS AND ROADWAY
ILLUMINATION ASSEMBLIES

ALL EXCAVATION AND DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS MATERIALS REQUIRED FOR LIGHTING
STANDARD FOUNDATIONS WILL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO ROADHAY
ILLUMINATION ASSEMBLY FOUNDATION. ALL SURPLUS EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL
BE DISPOSED OF AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

SPECIFICATION DATA
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GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATION DATA--

ITEMS 610 AND 616: ROADWAY ILLUMINATION ASSEMBLIES AND, CONT'D
ALLOWED FOR THE PROJECT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE NEW LIGHTING FIXTURES
DURING THE TEST PERIOD, SHALL MAKE ANY ADJUSTMENTS OR REPAIRS WHICH MAY
BE REQUIRED, AND SHALL REMEDY ANY DEFECTS OR DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR AT
THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR INSTALLATION CHARGE FROM HOUSTON LIGHTING
AND POWER COMPANY, BUT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO PAY FOR
ELECTRICAL ENERGY CONSUMED BY THE FIXTURES DURING THE PERIOD OF TRIAL
OPERATION. AFTER SUCCESSFUL CONMPLETION OF THE TESING PERIOD, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL THEREAFTER BE RELIEVED OF THE MAINTANENCE OF THE
LIGHTING FIXTURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ITER 7.

THE GALVANIZING PROCESS FOR TUBULAR TYPE LIGHT STANDARDS SHALL INCLUDE
A PREFLUX BATH. THE PREFLUX BATH SHALL BE IN AN INDIVIDUAL TANK AND
SHALL BE HYDROCHLORIC ACID, ZINC AMMONIA CHLORIDE, OR ANOTHER APPROVED
SOLUTION. THE PREFLUX BATH SHALL PRECEDE THE GALVANIZING TANK
IMMERSION IN THE GALVANIZING PROCESS.

ITENM e18: CONDUIT

WHEN BACKFILLING BORE PITS, THE CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE THART THE CONDUIT
DOES NOT BECOME OAMAGED DURING INSTALLATION OR DUE TO ANY SETTLING OF
THE BACKFILL MATERIAL. THE CONTRACTOR MUST COMPACT SELECT BACKFILL IN
THREE EQUAL LIFTS TO THE BOTTOM OF THE CONBUIT; OR IF SAND IS USED, IT
MUST BE PLACED TO A POINT THO INCHES ABOVE THE CONDUIT. BACKFILL
DENSITY SHALL BE EQUAL TO THE EXISTING SOlL. DUE CARE SHOULD BE
EXERCISED TO PREVENT ANY MATERIAL FROM ENTERING THE CONDUIT.

IF 1T IS NECESSARY TO PLACE CONDUIT UNDER EXISTING PAVEMENT IN ORDER 70
REACH SERVICE POLES, THE CONDUIT SHALL BE BORED IN PLACE AND EXTENDED A
MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 2.5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE CF SHOULDER OR BACK OF
CURB.

IF CASING IS REQUIRED TO PLACE BORED CONDUIT, CASING SHALL BE
INCIDENTAL TO CONDUIT.

BORE PITS SHALL BE NO CLOSER THAN 2.5 FEET FROM EDGE OF THE BASE OR
PAVEMENT.

ALL EXPOSED CONDUIT SHALL BE RIGID METAL CONDUIT (RMC).

SPECIFICATION DATA
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GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATION DATA--

ITEM 656: FOUNDATIONS FOR SIGNS, TRAFFIC SIGNALS AND ROADWAY, CONT'D

ALL STUB-OUTS IN FOUNDATION AND CONCRETE STRUCTURES ARE TO BE RIGID
METAL CONDUIT (RMC) AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO DRILLED SHAFT
FOUNDATIONS.

READY MIX CONCRETE MAY BE USED FOR SIGN FOUNDATIONS.

PAYMENT FOR FURNISHING AND INSTALLING ANCHOR BOLTS MOUNTED IN DRILLED
SHAFTS SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR THE VARIOUS DRILLED
SHAFTS.

ITEM 5004: TEMPORARY EROSION, SEDIMENTATION AND WATER POLLUTION
PREVENTION AND CONTROL

THE "STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN" (SH3P) FOR THIS PROJECT
SHALL CONSIST OF USE OF ANY TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DEEMED
NECESSARY BY THE ENGINEER AND AS PROVIDED UNDER THIS ITEM.

FOR THIS PROJECT, A "STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN" (SW3P) IS
REQUIRED. SINCE THE DISTURBED AREA IS LESS THAN FIVE ACRES ON THIS
PROJECT, A "NOTICE OF INTENT" (NOI) IS NOT REQUIRED.

i

THE CONTRACTOR WILL TAKE APPROPRIATE MEASURES TO PREVENT, MINIMIZE AND
CONTROL THE SPILL OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS IN THE CONTRUCTION STAGING
AREA. ALL MATERIALS BEING REMOVED AND/OR DISPOSED OF BY THE CONTRACTOR
WILL BE DONE SO IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LAWS AND WITH THE
APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT ENGINEER.

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE ENGINEER WILL REVIEW WITH THE
CONTRACTOR THE SW3P TO BE USED FOR TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL AS
OUTLINED IN THE PLANS. AS REQUIRED ON THE SW3P OR AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER, THE TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDEMENTATION CONTROL FEATURES
SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

: REVISED F9-26-97
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ESTIMATE SUMMARY
PROJECT FBD 001 (002)
£SJ-0367-06-050 - SH 87 |A ITEM- H TOTAL
GALVESTON COUNTY L CODE DESCRIPTION I
ROADHAY I
£ST. FINAL EST. FINAL EST. FINAL EST. FINAL EST. FINAL TTE" |REBE| RG T EST. FINAL
250.000| 2z© 000 104 |[514 REMOV CONC (CURB) LF 250.000 z2s50.000
2302.000| zz87.300 360 |504 CONC PAV (CONT REINF HY STL) (9 “) sy 2302.000 | 2287 300
76.000| 74000 368 |501 TERMINAL ANCHORAGE LUGS cy 76.000 | Jp. o000
1946.000 220l.050 400 507 {001 CEM STABIL BKFL cv 1946.000 ZZo/.L}O
195.000 3;;,&00 400 508 CUT & RESTORING PAV SY 195.000 ;L§,000
25988.000| 2@4ypph.oog | 407 |s07 SHEET PILING (PZ-35) SF 25988.000 | 28 488 .00
25.000 7/5‘,0@@ 464 501 RC PIPE (CL IID)(i2 ™) LF 25.000 ZS‘:M
§.000| 000 464  |505 RC PIPE (CL III)(24 ") LF £:00 | o.008
37.000| =7, 0p0O 481 |511 PVC PIPE (SCH 40) (3 IN) LF 37.000 | 27,006
1.000 [, po0@ 496 |501 REMOV OLD STR (LARGE) EA 1.000 l.0coo
21.000| Zl.p00 496 {502 REMOV OLD STR (SMALL) EA 21.000 | 2/, poc
4.000| 4, ppo 496 |504 REMOV OLD STR (PIPE) LF 4.000 ry
1.000| /, oo 500 |501 MOBILIZATION Ls 1.000 o rrl
3.000 ‘7,000 502 501 (083 BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAF HANDLE MO 9.000 011000
4.000| 4.000 610 |509 ROWY ILL ASSEN (TY SA 405-8) (.25 KH)S EA 4.000 Y.000
425.000| 725,000 618 |516 CONDUIT (PVC) (SCHD 80) (1 1/4") LF 425,000 Yess oo
600.000| 2250.06¢ | 618 |s18 CONDUIT (PVC) (SCHD 80} (2 ") LF 600.000 | 228w .20
425.000| {74,000 620 |50t ELEC CONDUCTOR (NO. 12) BARE LF 425.000 | 425, poo
850.000| BS0.o00| | 620 |s07 ELEC CONDUCTOR (NO. 12) INSULATED LF 850.000 Bsv.000
800.000| (Z77.000 620 |510 ELEC CONDUCTOR (NO. &) INSULATED LF 800.000 | (277. 000
2400.000| 3740, pp0| | 620 |514 ELEC CONDUCTOR (NO. 1/0) INSULATED LF 2400.000 | 37 Y0.000
40.000 dp.000 656  |517 FND FOR ROWY ILL ASM (TY C)(30IN DR SH) |LF 40.000 | Y. 800
4.000 @\&00\ 4080 (501 GANGPLANK SYSTEM EA 4,000 Oya@
3640.000] 3440000 4081 |501 STEEL CYLINDBER PILING LF 3640.000 | 34 Yo. 000
I®9C.000| /p98., oo 4082 |501 SPECIALTY CONCRETE (FLGATING DOCK) cy /830.000 | /098. 000
58.000 58, 000 4083 501 MOCRING PQST EA 58.000 T8 coo
8.000| 8B.o00 4084 |501 FENDER SYSTEM (END BERTHING) EA 8.000 | 8,000
420.000 1—120,000‘ 4085 |[501 FENDER SYSTEM (BAR FENDER) EA 420.000 L{ZO-OOO
3307.000 55\2,559 4086 |[501 FENDER SYSTEM (LOW FRICTION PANEL) SF 3307.000 33';,000
1.000| [, pod 5103 |501 MOBILIZATION FOR DREDGING EA 1.000 | 1.ooo
41500.000{ o, 00O 5104 |501 - DREDGING cy 41500.000 O.000
205,000 291-000| ly50 |55 RaTL(TY SoRVWY-9Y) w/DRATN ST L 365000 39/ coo
(836000 732.0c0 Jogr |sel |90 |specranty ConlcRETE CLLOATING Doekd) <y /B3 002 3. 000
As.540 | 95.540 Qotr |Ser SPLGwC (PAREPET LIau ReoaTR) £ | k2 LF 95.5Yp 95.5490
CONTRACTOR FORCE ACT OR AGR UNIT PRICE
TEMP. EROSION, SEDT & WTR-POL CONTROL LS 1.000
- N U777 S OS7TEMS ) /.00
41500,000 | $ 0508 . cop | |5ed_ |50 |900| DREDSTNG rd Yl 2eo. cad 57808 000
(040 000 | Z3(.593 Ge0d  lewl | 23T PROSRAM(viomps swn e (G0 HR 10 Yo.oc0 231é Soo
10Ma. 002 (0 Y0-000 | |t |cof 0.4 T2 PROGRAM ( \ aw REYES (305D He [0 Y0.000 | (9808
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% _______________________________ 1/[ ______________ 00" [T??XEB bOeE) U Iy (SEE NOTE SHEET 8A) i , %
PROP CONDUIT (PVC)—) | " Al
> (SCHD 80) (I Y4") S == L
@ PROP | ELEC CONDUCTOR R S L
(NO. 12) (BARE) P FERE R Bl iy
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ANCHOR LUG s O S I L
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; . T X\t [ o \ AROP
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i h i "1 PROP 3 ELEC CONDUCTOR (NO. | /0)-"" 50 TWISTED PAIR s (INSULATED) ! /! / PROP | ELEC UCTOR (NO. 6)
(INSULATED) DIRECT BURIAL PROP 3 ELEC CONDUCTOR (NO. 1/0) ; L (INSULA
CABLE (INSULATED) i £ PROP 3 ECEC CONDUCTOR(NO 1/0)
(SEE NOTE SHEET 8A) ! ULATED)
gl = e N
A f LEGEND
PROP TRAFFIC RAIL
\ (TY T501) \
' PROP END BERTHING FENDER '
[T & PROP GANGPLANK The seal appearing on
this document was
author(zed by
@ SOIL BORING . J«;fnsn.z;sl:mm.
Q REVISED BY [ P et
NOTEs CHANGF_ 7 ! )
EXIST FIRE HYDRANT I. PROP_GROUND BOXES INCIiDENTAL b R o o
<0 'SHEET TA AND 8A
MH EXIST MANHOLE FOR ADDITIONAL.NOTES. SHEET ADDED BY ’
2. EACH PROP LIGHTING ASSEM TO HAVE CHANGE ORDER NO 3 ’
D PROP GROUND BOX INDIVIDUAL DISCONNECT MOUNTED ON POLE. . / AN
SHEET 2 OF 2 SHEETS
e  PROP 250 WATT HPS PROJECT PLAN LAYOUT R s | W
SH 87 @ GALVESTON FERRY LANDING T
SCALE: (" = |0' TEXAS| 12 | GALVESTON
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DESIGN HIGH TIDE ELEV=3.0’ TN\

PROP
UTILITIES STUBOUTS

PROP 50‘ PAV

LIMIT OF PAY FOR 9"CONT REINF CONC PAV
LIMIT OF PAY FOR VARIABLE DEPTH CEM STAB BKFL (EXTEND TO 0.0’ ELEV) (MIN D

LIMIT OF PAY FOR

VARIABLE DEPTH
L IMESTONE
(1" USUAL)

PROP
SHEET PILING

ELEV =5.5"'

PROP ————
NELSON STUD

. PROP
EPTH 24*) REMOVE EXIST CURB
LIMIT OF PAY FOR CUT &
/ RESTORING PAV

MEAN SEA LEVEL ELEV=0.0'——_

DESIGN LOW TIDE ELEV=—4.0’———\\

PROP CHANN OTTOM ——\\\\

SECTION C-C

PROP GANGPLANK
UTILITIES STUBOUTS (TYPICAL)

]
PROP GANGPLANK
¢ NOTE:
T~ ] PROP FACE
OF SHEET PILING
(TYPE PZ-35)
r
Y "4
— — W
. QP iN[I wo L_a.ll
o Vo 0
= zZT = w
z 39 3 e
‘ : 5o $886 W
= 8§£ Pt O~ 2
< ta Il -0 o
© 5. a5 °Y
g A Qe 2 J4F 5
oz WO own o
z- N3350 =
T Z* IT> w
T Iw a9
1 .9 2z 5% <
PROP UTILITIES PROP UTILITIES sy - SZ 2
| 16" MIN N 16" MIN aw o= 0
FROM GANGPLANK FROM GANGPLANK | PHIt— 2128 2
CENTERL INE CENTERL INE g3 My &
2 cowdurT CPVO)ICSCHD 80)(1% ) cuwgg ™
Rap? Cowdrs C s g ﬁ ) \‘ ES %
PROP | ELEC CONDUGTOR 1 e
(NO. 12 (BARE) ] £
PROP 2 ELEC CONDUGTOR |
{NO. 12) (INSULATED)

PROP CONDUIT (PVC) (SCHD 80) (2%) D

PROP | ELEC CONDUCTOR {NO. 6) b
(INSULATED)
PROP 3 ELEC CONDUCTOR (NO.
170} (INSULATED) s
NI
PROP GROUND BOX g Z:z"J
(INCIDENTAL TO ITEM 618) §|=i
a D

|

— | —
T

L i
A

&

=

PROP 8°PVC WATER

1
T \_PROP 3"FIBERGLASS REINF PIPE DIESEL
ENCASED IN 4°FIBERGLASS REINF PIPE

PROP 6'PVC WATER

ENCASED IN 3°"FIBERGLASS REINF PIPE

PROP 2*PVC (SCH-40) WATER
ENCASED IN 4*STEEL PIPE

-20 (ELEV)

PROP 9“CONT REINF CONC PAV

PROP VARIABLE DEPTH CEM STAB BKFL
(EXTEND TO 0.0'ELEV) (MIN DEPTH 24*")
PROP VARIABLE DEPTH LIMESTONE

(14/z* USUAL) (INCIDENTAL TO ITEM 400)

EXIST BACK

oF CURB—\
FIN
PROP PAV _ / GRADE
X

< ©° —_—

PROP PVC
UTILITY

“— PROP TERMINAL
ANCHOR LUG

EXIST GRANITE ROCK JETTY

7O BE REMOVED AS REQUIRED

TO PLACE UTILITIES AND PROP PAV
(THIS WORK SHALL BE INCIDENTAL

AND THE ROCK SHALL BECOME

THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR

UPON REMOVAL)

LIMIT OF PAY FOR CUT &
RESTORING PAV

SEE DETAIL *C*

REMOVE 5’ EXIST PAV

o

(EE(IST PAV
PROP PVC EX{ST BACK ELEV VARIES)
UTILITY ENCASEMENT OF CURB ¥(A)TEQ|§¥OSACAV OF BULKHEAD

PROP
| * (MIN) SAW CUT
(NON PAY)

FEXIST PAV

\L PROP 2"ACP(TY D) (LEVEL-UP)

PROP 15" MIN CEMENT.
STAB BKFL

ENCASEMENT PROP 12* MIN SAND (NON-PAY)
< - /
=z
PROP CONC SURROUND ING z
ELECTRIC UTILITY LINE - ) | Ny
SHALL BE YELLOW OR RED :
PROP UTILITIES STUBOUTS lre Lo Jer| s ] e | 12+ | Jor
SHALL HAVE A MININMUM T
21" CLEARANCE FROM TOP PROP 9"CONT REINF CONC PAV ° & 8 gw ~= ] PROP
OF PROP 9"CONT REINF CONC PAV PROP VARIABLE DEPTH CEM STAB BKFL - o© N - m& ;\,8 N @ UTILITY
(EXTEND TO 0.0'ELEV) (MIN DEPTH 24*) o ®3 3% =k = Y TRENCH
SEE SHEET | OF 3 SHEETS ° v LB oY Cu 83 Se %g
FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES — Wi oz o= J¥ I3z
SEE SHEET 2 OF 3 SHEETS s, goZad @S P23 8%
~ NT
FOR ADD{TIONAL NOTES PROP ox Tosy e O 5P
/  9*CONT REINF CONC PAV 7 3 L3 sgg 23 T°
=] \‘Qv xQ e a - o . w
S % oz wh Zxx 8o DETAIL "C
< - T i &3 27 2% ork o
-~ 0Z
° hd = £ &3 3 5323 z-
z a2 57 £223 +9 NTS
° o ° o Zle . 53 =z 280w 4
. Sl BZ SO0k v
PROP VARIABLE DEPTH 5 B gz —= Z9°% as
CEM STAB BKFL ° N S L8 3883 £z
(EXTEND TO 0.0‘ELEV) ., = .2 SamZ
(MIN DEPTH 24") Q.00 -7 SS 8_m<
- ° ~ o o w -
5582
PR oo o
/ 12* 9" |6"|6"
PROP VARIABLE DEPTH « LI LEGEND
L IMESTONE w8 dew LEGEND
(INCIDENTAL TO ITEM 400) “% 385 ®¢ =za £= PRRXKY LIMESTONE FILL
25 1% =2i°, 3z (12" USUAL SIZE) authorized by
22 33 25&Z Gk PROP CHANNEL P kT oo
wo gL —w N . g
B2 2 §ge& EY DO EXCAVAT 10N (BREDG ING) Septenbar 2l 1904
g, NP 3hs8c. z
© = - = i . G
oz Zv 2: &o ?Q PROP END BERTHING FENDER &
27 2z 2T ol N PROP GANGPLANK J 594
T a <= o uvm 4% lev:Se 7-206"
It} <-— nev
L2 &G agk 22 o  PROP 250 WATT HPS (Replacement Sheet)
g2 . a2 g9 &" 40’ MOUNTED HEIGHT SHEET 3 OF 3 SHEETS
a Qo ow ™Z
xZ —_-— FLa. 0. FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. Sussy
a W w DIY. NO. o [N
cecTion oo B PROJECT PLAN LAYOUT 6 | FBD 001(002) | &
&g SH 87 @ GALVESTON FERRY LANDING TEXAS| 12 | GALVESTON
a W CONT. SECT. Joa HIGHAY NO.
0367 | 06 |050| SH 87




DESIGN HIGH TIDE ELEV=3.0’ TN,

A PROP TRAFFIC RAIL

PROP 50’ PAV
LIMIT OF PAY FOR 9°"CONT REINF CONC PAV
(LIMIT OF PAY FOR VARIABLE DEPTH CEM STAB BKFL(EXTEND TO 0.0’

ELEV) (MIN DEPTH 24")

PROP
REMOVE EXIST CURB

LIMIT OF PAY FOR

PROP PVC

STUBOUTS UTILITY ENCASEMENT

SHEET

ELEV =7.0

(TY T501) f
\ 3
PROP

PILING

‘

VARIABLE DEPTH PROP
LIM ONE
W UTILITIES

VARIES

g

RESTORING PAV

(EXIST PAV

ELEV VARIES)

MATCH PROP PAV OF BULKHEAD
TO EXIST PAV

/—— LiIMIT OF PAY FOR CUT &

PROP e >

NELSON STUD

MEAN SEA LEVEL ELEV=0.0"~—_

DESIGN LOW TIDE ELEV=-4.0’——\

PROP 9"CONT REINF CONC PAV

PROP VARIABLE DEPTH CEM STAB BKFL
(EXTEND TO 0.0'ELEV) (MIN DEPTH 24")
PROP VARIABLE DEPTH L IMESTONE

(11/2" USUAL) (INCIDENTAL TO ITEM 400)

SEE DETAIL "C*

EXIST UTILITY TRENCH

PROP TERMINAL
ANCHOR LUG

EXIST GRANITE ROCK JETTY

TO BE REMOVED AS REQUIRED

TO PLACE UTILITIES AND PROP PAV
(THIS WORK SHALL BE INCIDENTAL
AND THE ROCK SHALL BECOME

THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR
UPON REMOVAL)

L

PROP
9"CONT REINF CONC PAV LIMIT OF PAY FOR CUT & PROP
[ — RESTORING PAV (" (MIN) SAW CUT
o - ° EXIST BACK TEx v (NON PAY)
0Pl = o v o ExisT B REMOVE 5' EXIST PA
PROP CHANN ° e " |1 S i
C > o o |- \ \ IN GRADE EXIST Pav
LEY = -20.00 u PROP PAV \ \ /
£ -20 (ELEV) o Z el W — s ¥ Sl
PROP VARIABLE DEPTH o E -~ o — o
SECTION C-C CEM_STAB_BKFL o 5| e - . - . - o R
LA (EXTEND TO 0.0'ELEV) _ o ° “ . ..
\— (MIN DEPTH 24") . ° - N : :
PROP GANGPLANK T ] . \_‘_- ,,,,,
UTILITIES STUBOUTS (TYPICAL) ‘ ~ . v o PROP 2°ACP
/ 9° PROP PVC (TY D) (LEVEL-UP)
PROP VARIABLE DEPTH UTILITY PROP 150 MTR CEMENT
| LQ/AESTONE ENCASEMENT ETAB BKFL
| PROP FACE e USLAL) P A PROP 12* MIN SAND
PROP GANGPLANK OF SHEET PILING (INCIDENTAL TO ITEM 400) e / (NON-PAY)
L6 ¢ L6 (TYPE PZ-35) PROP CONDUIT (PVC) (SCHD 80) P =
zfx 6 | (SEALED) (2*) TELEPHONE S
PROP . &
PROP CONDUIT (PVC) (SCHD 80) (2")
TRA Al ] él PROP 9*CONT REINF_CONC PAV
IS, ‘ PROP TRAFFIC RAIL PR S UELEE CONDUCTOR (NO. €) PROP VARIABLE DEPTH CEM STAB BKFL T e el el i B
7 [— (7Y 150D prob SULATED) B DUCTOR (NO. | /) (EXTEND TO 0.0'ELEV) (MIN DEPTH 24*) 7+ |9 |e-|e6*|6*|6*] 11 AT, f
; 7 I 3 (INSULATED) 4"+ EXIST UTILITY TRENCH e ¥ dw..8na L—PRop eh,
— L o—1 ¥ SECTION E-E I g S Bogd R
2 woJ paras SN o« UTILITY
2 o A A s ®sa> .53 8 %, 5. TRENCH
h = g L T 7] > S
o Wwo = - = wno
ol A\ A " « na PROP Q SzE-YRZ X 3= 2% W fema
= z+ < oo PROP TELEPHONE CABLE NOTE: 9"CONT REINF CONC PAV L _fiu=z- g Ps =2z WSiowis B8
= <O —_ = oA Y oNw St
s O Sow wE ©  S0uwwn 2 3 st 22 ™
- 56 +7 9. %4 - = o - o L>Z0 ~o— ® gy © The seal appearing on
3 ©> U =0 oa& o 2 FTL+ 135856 xn 00 this document was
, © L& 0o >F o - r Rexo 22 2 o~ L2 author 1zed by
27 z. E(c _|i %a -~ mﬁ o< Qs John R. Plinkston,
8% 85 23 Z9 L., | THE PROP TELEPHONE . / zt, -1 - 0z Vil Txx @ no "BE. 22664, on
=, N> Ow w_i wo | CABLE SHALL BE SUITABLE =|< o qL= N . oz Mar & 1995,
9Z Z& 55 2 7| FOR DIRECT BURIAL APPLICATIONS PROP Tl - rode g0 G =z '
| &7 %% 99 wE 5% | SHALL RESIST ACIDS, ALKALIS, VARIABLE DEPTH N “lo o oz| e a@ ow 2383 9 z
T %0 >, 1% @@ S| MOISTURE AND FUNGUS, AND CEM _STAB BKFL - = s a2m 922 ¢ +3
o2 2 5% 30 TG | SHALL WITHSTAND TEMPERATURE JEXTEND 1O 1) .00 - % 22 222888 + o 2
53 S5 22 25, L | RANGE OF -60°C TO +80°C. N BEPTH 24) . e TMEatL, Bu b 29
€2 &uw > WD O | SUGGESTED CABLE IS THE ALPHA WIRE CORP. . N R B mw oon S¥ul £8
0l P 227 DIRECT BURIAL PE-39 NO.4050 OR EQUAL ol 253 98KZ
63 & w_ oz | (ALPHA WIRE CORP. PHONE (201)925-8000). . e . so 8 e
£Z .92 n5 27| PROP TELEPHONE CABLE SHALL ‘ LEGEND EZ 6-m oli%u
A 22 o7 g | WS ot s /el LeeED ey EE4:
ROP CONDUIT (PVC) (SCHD 80) (1 Y4*) aw g9 v HAL . PROP - A e
PROP CONDUIT RoP | ELEC CONDUCTOR Ya &KE %S INSULATION SHALL BE COLOR CODED VARIABLE DEPTH x x o 2 ew PROP TRAFFIC RAIL aoa 6}
(PVC) (SCHD 80) (NO. 12) (BARE) $Z | N0 26"SAIRS WiTH STAGOERED PATR Lay, | IMESTONE 35 X Zpas el (TY T501)
(SEALED) (2*) ROP 2 ELEC CONDUCTOR(NO. 12} (INSULATE N0 30 B RS N TH TG T e ey (1 V" USUAL) ~ w® 5 @g YT <a
PROP TELEPHONE (INCIDENTAL TO 2+ €8 _Y a% =_ T
o AWG SoLTD COMPOUND TO RETARD WATER FLOW, LTEN 260) 25 79 2i°, 3z PROP VARIABLE DEPTH DETAIL "C"
15 aWe SOLID R CORE WRAP SHALL BE NCH-HYGROSCOPC %@ Zi o5 w2 i m LIMESTONE FILL The seal cooearing on
b = 0 n
DIRECT BURIAL PROP CONDUIT (PVC) (SCHD 80) (2*) D O LT L TAEE 5. 008" (0. 20 mm) 8L 23 Qo a Zw (1 /2" USUAL SIZE) this document wes
CABLE PROP-“1 ELEC CONDUCTOR(NO 6) L CORRUGATED ALUMINUM : (-8 a; 1> n author 1zed by
(SEE NOTE (INSULATED JACKET SHALL BE A BLACK 5. SESEA T M \\‘ PROP CHANNEL Joseph A. Waring
THIS SHEET) PROP 3 ELEC conoucromNo £/0) PROP TERMINAL WEATHER RESISTANT, LOW DENSITY, - “ge ¢+ av 53 >= AN EXCAVATION (DREDGING) P.E. 2616, on
(INSULATED) <[> ANCHOR LUG HIGH MOLECULAR WEIGHT oz 2¥ gz &P To Marclh 29 1995.
blEx POLYETHYLENE JACKET. £ 2z a_uqE V4 PROP END BERTHING FENDER & _
——— e e e e e, — — — — — b=t — — —————— e —— - = = o < A
——== T R Szt NOTE: I. PROP CONC SURRQUNDING w9, ~@ <88 PROP GANGPLANK
HOF CROUND BOX M 618) E|EE ELECTRIC UTILITY LINE gz N o< @6 ah
o iD+ SHALL BE YELLOW OR RED &= g2 ee W PROP 250 WATT HPS SHEET REVISED BY Z
/ RIS} 2. PROP UTILITIES STUBOUTS E& gg &&mz o h0’ MOUNTED HE.GHT ?
T X ¥ I SHALL HAVE A MININMUM o i w CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 F
e e - 21" CLEARANCE FROM TOP T e I s P T SHEET 3 OF 3 SHEETS
= i = — OF PROP 9*CONT REINF CONC PAV _ 0 Divno|  FEDEMAL AID PROJEET Wo. il
— " 1 SEE SHEET | OF 3 SH SECTION D-D &3 6 | FBD 00i(002) | 8A
. P . EETS
PROP 8*PVC WATER N TR i \7 PROP 3F IBERGLASS REINF PIPE DIESEL FOR ADDITIONAL NoTES £3 PROJECT PLAN LAYOUT o e o
ETS .
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“6 @ 9 !/," SPA.

LONG I TUD INAL
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NELSON STUDS
X 8"
*6 @
UD§////f TRANSVERSE STEEL

4 u
STEEL SHEAR ST le® SPA.
" BURN OFF OR STOP
p 2 12" FROM PILE
MORTAR 'L | LY
: § —— ONE-TURN 6x6 NO.6
AR S — WIRE MESH
A A '
PIPES TO BE b b
} CUT AS REQUIRED I
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I
i
1
1
1
1
|
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PIPE COLLAR DETAIL

/[—4 CRCP
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ANCHOR LUG DETAIL
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NOTE:

™

Y2* EXPANSION
JOINT MATERIAL

/

NOTE:

STUDS SHALL BE ELECTRIC ARC END-WELDED TO THE

SHEET PILE WITH COMPLETE FUSION.
PLACE STUDS AT MID DEPTH OF CONC PAVEMENT.

~NELSON STUD

STUD CONNECTOR DETAIL

NELSON STUDS ARE REQUIRED
FOR STABILITY OF BULKHEAD.
ALL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
ON THE CONCRETE PAVEMENT

The seal appearing on
this document was

(TYPICAL FOR i MUST MAKE PROVISIONS FOR author1zed by
| EACH GANGPLANK 2 ' MAINTAINING THE INTEGRITY Joseph A. Waring
N RROW SIDE ONLY) it g SONELS € : OF THE NELSON STUD PAVEMENT Al
#6 DOWELS @ 712 sPA 2'- &* ' CONNECT | ON August 4- . 1904,
12" SPA 2'- 6° #6 DOWELS @ ,/" LONG DRILL I2° : .
LONG DRILL 12° 12" SPA 2'- &°* £ ANH EPOXY GROUT H /S
*6 DOWELS @ AND EPOXY GROUT LONG DRILL 12° (i) TR '
I2* SPA 2°- 6° AND EPOXY GROUT [T CEI N oW R *6 DOWELS e
LONG DRILL 12" :: P / NS N it e o 12* SPA 2'- 6"
AND EPOXY GROUT PERM!SSIBLE TRANSVERSE ~PERMISSIBLE TRANSVERSE LA 1 i I R LONG DRILL 12*
CONSTRUCTION JOINT CONSTRUCTION JOINT 4 N Y e AND EPOXY GROUT
2 S IS e
Y/2* EXPANSION I
JOINT MATERIAL SHEET | OF | SHEET
,,’/// ‘ll/ :‘,3: :g: FEDERAL ALD PROJECT NO. "ﬁ_a
7 i/ CONT REINF CONC PAV DETAILS 6 | 780 001 ooy | 9
I e | oistive. coumry
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SITE DESCRIPTION

PROJECT LIMITSi__AT GALVESTON FERRY LANDING

PROJECT DESCRIPTiON:s__ FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF NEW MAINTENANCE FERRY DOCK SYSTEM

FACILITY, CONSISTING OF SHEET PILING, FLOATING DOCK SYSTEM, FIXED DOCK,

DREDG ING BACKFILL, REMOVE EXIST MAINTENANCE DOCK AND REMOVE EXIST PILE

CLUSTERS.

MAJOR SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES:__DREDGING, REMOVING EXISTING PILE CLUSTERS

AND EXISTING MAINTENANCE DOCK, AND EXCAVATION FOR FIXED DOCK.

TOTAL PROJECT AREA:__0.075 MI.

TOTAL AREA TO BE DISTURBED:

WEIGHTED RUNOFF COEFFICIENT
(AFTER CONSTRUCTION)s__N/A

EXISTING CONDITION OF SOIL & VEGETATIVE
COVER AND % OF EXISTING VEGETATIVE COVER: __THE EXISTING SOIL IS MOSTLY

SABINE GALVESTON,

THE VEGETATIVE COVERAGE IS VARIOUS TYPES OF GRASSES WHICH COVER 5%-10%

AND ARE IN POOR CONDITION. THE TERRAIN IS BASICALLY FLAT,

VERY LITTLE SLOPE.

NAME OF RECEIVING WATERS: GALVESTON BAY

EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROLS

SOIL STABILIZATION PRACTICES:

TEMPORARY SEEDING

PERMANENT PLANTING, SODDING, OR SEEDING
MULCHING

SOIL RETENTION BLANKET

BUFFER ZONES

PRESERVATION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

i

OTHERs __DISTURBED AREAS ON WHICH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE CEASED

OTHER EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS:
MA | NTENANCEs __ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS WILL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD

WORKING ORDER. |F A REPAIR IS NECESSARY, IT WILL BE DONE AT THE

EARL {EST DATE POSSIBLE, BUT NO LATER THAN 7 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER.

(TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY) SHALL BE STABILIZED WITHIN 14 DAYS UNLESS

ACTIVITIES ARE SCHEDULED TO RESUME WITHIN 21 DAYS.

INSPECT | ONs AN INSPECTION WIiLL BE PERFORMED BY A TxDOT INSPECTOR EVERY WEEK,

AN INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE REPORT WILL BE MADE PER EACH INSPECTION,

STRUCTURAL PRACTICES:

SILT FENCES

HAY BALES

ROCK BERMS

DIVERSION, INTERCEPTOR, OR PERIMETER DIKES
DIVERSION, INTERCEPTOR, OR PERIMETER SWALES
DIVERSION DIKE AND SWALE COMBINATIONS

PIPE SLOPE DRAINS

PAVED FLUMES

ROCK BEDDING AT CONSTRUCTION EXIT

TIMBER MATTING AT CONSTRUCTION EXIT
CHANNEL L INERS

SEDIMENT TRAPS

SEDIMENT BASINS

STORM INLET SEDIMENT TRAP

STONE OUTLET STRUCTURES

CURBS AND GUTTERS

STORM SEWERS

VELOCITY CONTROL DEVICES

NRRRRRRRERNRRERE .

OTHER: . SILT CURTAIN OR CONTAINMENT BOOM (TO BE PLACED [N THE BAY)

BASED ON THE INSPECTION RESULTS, THE CONTROLS SHALL BE REVISED PER THE

INSPECT |ON REPORT.

WASTE MATERIALS: . ALL WASTE MATERIALS WILL BE COLLECTED AND STORED IN A

SECURELY LIDDED METAL DUMPSTER. THE DUMPSTER WILL MEET ALL STATE AND

LOCAL CITY SOLID OR WATER WASTE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS. ALL TRASH AND

CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM THE SITE WILL BE DEPOSITED IN THE DUMPSTER.

THE DUMPSTER WILL BE EMPTIED AS NECESSARY OR AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL

REGULATION, AND THE TRASH WILL BE HAULED TO A LOCAL DUMP.

NO CONSTRUCTION WASTE MATERIAL WILL BE BURIED ON SITE.

AT A MINIMUM, ANY PRODUCTS

HAZARDOUS WASTE (INCLUDING SPILL REPORTING):
|

ALPHALT PRODUCTS, CHEMICAL ADDITIVES FOR SOIL STABILIZATION, CONCRETE

CURING COMPOUNDS AND ADDITIVES. IN THE EVENT OF A SPILL WHICH MAY BE

HAZARDOUS, THE SPILL COORDINATOR SHOULD BE CONTACTED IMMEDIATELY.

THE TYPES CHOOSEN BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SUBJECT

TO APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER.

SANITARY WASTE: ALL SANITARY WASTE WILL BE COLLECTED FROM THE PORTABLE

NARRATIVE - SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION (STORM WATER MANAGEMENT) ACTIVITIESs

UNITS AS NECESSARY OR AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL REGULATION BY A LICENSED

SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT CONTRACTOR.

1. INSTALL SILT FENCES AT OUTFALLS, AND SILT CURTAINS OR CONTAINMENT

BOOMS, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

OFFSITE VEHICLE TRACKING:

—_ HAUL ROADS DAMPENED FOR DUST CONTROL

. REMOVE ALL STORM WATER MANAGEMENT STRUCTURAL DEVICES

—X_ LOADED HAUL TRUCKS TO BE COVERED WITH TARPAULIN

WHEN CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS COMPLETE AND ALL AREAS HAVE BEEN

X_ EXCESS DIRT ON ROAD REMOVED DAILY

STABILIZED AND APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

STABIL{ZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

REMARKS: DISPOSAL AREAS, AND STOCKPILES, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED

IN A MANNER THAT WILL MINIMIZE AND CONTROL THE AMOUNT OF SEDIMENT

THAT MAY ENTER RECEIVING WATERS. DISPOSAL AREAS SHALL NOT BE LOCATED

IN ANY WETLAND, WATERBODY OR STREAMBED.

CONSTRUCTION STAGING AREAS AND VEHICLE MAINTENANCE AREAS SHALL

BE CONSTRUCTED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN A MANNER TO MINIMIZE THE RUNOFF

OF POLLUTANTS.

ALL WATERWAYS SHALL BE CLEARED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE OF

TEMPORARY MATTING, PILING, DEBRIS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS PLACED

DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS THAT ARE NOT A PART OF THE

FINISHED WORK.

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT: __ STORM WATER DRAINAGE WILL BE PROVIDED BY

EXISTING STORM SEWER SYSTEM, STORM WATER DRAINAGE WILL BE

GRATE INLETS AND RC PIPE.

PREVENTION PLAN (SW3P)

TxDOT STORM WATER POLLUTION

THE FOLLOWING CATEGORIES ARE CONSIDERED TO BE HAZARDOUS: PAINTS, DIESEL
FUEL, OIL BILGE, ACIDS FOR CLEANING MASONRY SURFACES, CLEANING SOLVENTS
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